TO: KEEVIN O’'NEILL AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: SARAH DYER

DATE: JUNE 10, 2024

RE: SERVING LINES FOR ALL FIVE BUILDINGS

Attached are our bid results from the bid opening for new kitchen serving lines at all five
buildings . This is a new bid for equipment at Tobey and the Middle School and due to
equipment changes/modifications, it is rebid of servings lines for Indian Lake, Sunset
Lake and the High School. | would like to recommend that we accept the low bid of
$289,539.80 from Douglas Equipment.

Attachments:
BID-AIll 5 Buildings Serving Lines Recap



VICKSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
IL, SL, TY, VMS & VHS SERVING LINES BID COMPARISON

Douglas Equipment Total
Indian Lake $36,509.74
Sunset Lake $38,844.08
Tobey $49,775.27
Vicksburg Middle School $71,200.66
Vicksburg High School $93,210.05
Grand Total $289,539.80
Great Lakes West Total
Indian Lake $40,119.71
Sunset Lake $40,175.94
Tobey $56,052.25
Vicksburg Middle School $76,375.97
Vicksburg High School $93,210.05
Grand Total $305,933.92

With Board approval we will award this bid
to Douglas Equipment: $289,539.80 for Servings Lines at IL, SL, TY, VMS & VHS
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